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The attached property, the Morrison Plantation Smokehouse, in
Hot Springs County, Arkansas, reference number 77000254, was
listed in the National Register of Historic Places by the Keeper
of the National Register on 12-28-1977, as evidenced by the
FEDERAL REGISTER/WEEKLY LIST notice of Tuesday, February
7, 1978, Part ll, Vol. 43, No. 26, page 5170. The attached
nomination form is a copy of the original documentation
provided to the Keeper at the time of listing.
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__FAIR 3 __JNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Morrison Plantation Smokehouse was constructed ca. 1854 as part of a

since razed plantation complex. The building plan is a perfect heXagon. :_. -
.<he exterior bearing walls (there are no interior partitions) are of

native stone randomly laid. The eight-planed hip roof is capped by a

gablet louvered on two elevations (north and south) to form a smoke
exhaust.

The rdof framing system is supported by two large wood beams springing
from the stone wall at the eave height. These beams are at a right angle ;
to the ridge line of the gablet. From lower on the walls and at a right angle

to the supporting beams are an 1dent1cal set of beams evidently for hanging
‘uodstuffs . to smoke. :

'fhe only entrance is by a low (five feet ten inches) but wide (four feet six
inches) door on the west elevation. The door is made of a double *hlcﬂneos
ct ﬁlagonal wood planks with a parluheral wood frame.

The smokehouse has suffered few alterations through the"years. The original
wood shingled roof has been replaced by galvanized, corrugated sheet iron
and a ccncrete floor has been poured over the original one of packed dirt.

The old smokohbuse'stands how to the rear of a later dwelling; - its unusual

rlan shape and silhouette form a sharp contrast with Lbe simpler,more
modern of the house. y
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Morrison Plantation Smokehouse is the last structure surviving from

‘a large, ante-bellum plantation complex dzveloped by Daniel Morrison,

Built ca. 1854, the hexagonal-shaped, rock smokehouse is also an important
example of plantation axchitecture.

Lanjel Morrison, a native of Georgia, acquired huge sections, amounting
to over 60,000 acres, of the south-central Arkansas wilderness in the
1id-19th century. Morrison was a slave owner and used black labor to
clear a 300 acre tract on Water Mellon Island, at that time a large land
mass surrounded by the Ouachita River and a tributary slough. On this
gstate Morrison supervised slaves in the construction of a frame, four-
room, central hall, Greek Revival dwelling and several other buildings,
inclading a group of slave cabins along the nearby Military Road, a
small, oxen-powered cotton gin, and a sturdy,rock smokehouse. Since

1945 the smokehouse has been the only tangible reminder of the early
exigtence of the plantation. 4

The smokehouse is formed of randomly laid field sténes capped by a modern
corrugated iron roof. Only one aperture, a doorway located on the west
elevation, breaks the surface of the building's exterior walls. The door
is diagonally set wood planks, and the original hingss are still in place.
There are no " partitions on the inside of the building. Three
tiers of beams, used for hanging meat, date from the original construction

of the smokehouse, but the original packed dirt floor has been covered
with poured concrete.

The present setting of the smokehouse retains a couple of characteristics
reminiscent of its original environment. The surrounding country is

still farm land and the military road, now a paved highway, still runs

to the west of the building. However, the road is no longer a major
thoroughfare to the southwest, as it was in the 19th century. New buildings
including a farm house, wash house and chicken -house have replaced the :
earlier plantation structures on the lot occupied by the smokehouse.

The Morrison Plantation Smokehouse provides a small glimpse c¢f 19th century
plantation life. The eighfsided ruck building is an unusual architectural
survival from pre-Civil War Arkansas; and built by slaves, the structure
represents one facet of the by-gone, feudal-like, self-sufficiency of the
antebellun south.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORICINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Morrison Plantation Smokehouse was constructed ca. 1854 as part of a
since razed plantation complex. The building plan is a perfect bexagon. "‘4"”4

The exterior bearing walls (there are nc interior partitions) are of /‘.I‘
native stone randomly laid. The eight-planed hip roof is capped by a -

gablet louvered on two elevations (nocth and south) to form a smoke

exhaust.

The roof framing system is supported by two large wood beams springing
from the stone wall at the eave height. These beams are at a right angle
to the ridge line of the gablet. ' From lower on the walls and at a right angle

to f*{e supporting beams are an identical set of beams evidently for hanging
foodstuf<s . to smoke.

The only entrance is by a low (five feet ten inches) but wide (four feet six
inches) door on the west elevation. The door is made of a double thickness
of diagcnakiwocd planks with a peripheral wood frame.

Tne smokehouse has suffered few alterations thiough the years. The original
wood shingled roof has been replaced by galvanized, corrugated sheet iron
and a concrete floor nhas been poured over the original one of packed dirt.

Tha old smokehouse stands now to the rear of a later dwelling; its unusual

plan sghape and silhcuette form a sharp contrast with the simpler,more
modern of the house.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Morrison Plantation Smokehouse is the last structure surviev:
a Iarge, ante-bellum plantation co'-plex developed by Daniel Mor
example of plantation archxtea‘.\xe. \
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE : : 2

The Morrison Plantation Smokehouse is the last structure surviving from
a large, ante-bellum plantation complex developed by Daniel Morrison,
Built ca. 1854, the hexagcnal-shaped, rock smckehcuse is also an important
example of plantation architecture.
QLT G INLL
Daniel Morrison, a native of Georgia, acquired huge sections, amounting ¥
to over 60,000 acres, of the south-central Arkanaas wildexrness in the
mid-19th century. Morrison was a slave ownar and used black labor to
clear a 300 acre tract on Water Mellon Island, at that time a larga land

mass surrounded by tue Cuachita River and a tributary slough. On this 5

estate Morrison supervised slaves in the construction cf a frame, four-

room, central hall, Greek Ravival dwelling and several othar buildings, ¥
including a group of slave cabins aleong the nearby Military Soad, a
small, oxen-powared cotton gin, and & sturdy,rock swokehcuse,. Since
1945 the smokehouse has baen the only tangible reminder of the early
existence of the plantation.

The smokehouse is formed of randeomly laid field stanes capped by a rodern St
corrugated iron roof. Only cne aserture, a daoorway located cn the wast
elevation, breaks the surface of the building's exterior walls. The door
is diagonally set woed planks, and the original hinges are still in place.
There are no : partitions on the inside of the building. Threa
tiers of beams, used for hanging meat, date from tha original consiruction
of the smokehouse, but the original packed dirt floor has been covered
with poured concrete. X

L]

The present setting of the smokechouse retains a couple of charactaristics
reminiscent of its original environment. The surrounding country is
still farm land and the military road, now a paved highway, still runs
to the west of the building. However, the road is no longer a majer ] 5
thoroughfare to the southwest, as it was in the 19th ceatury. New buildings

including-a farm house, wash house and chicken house have replaced the

earlier plantation structures on tha lot occupiéd by the smokahouse.

The Morrison Plantation Smokehouse provides a small glimpse of 19¢h contary .
plantation life. The eiGhtsided riock building is an unusual architectural
survival from pre-Civil War Arkansasy and built by slaves, the structur
represents one facet of the by-gone, feudallike, zelf-sufficiency of tha
antebellum south. 4
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HisToric Morrison Plantation Smokehouse
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Source U.S.G.S., Malvern Quadrangle
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Missing Core Documentation

Property Name County, State Reference Number
Morrison Plantation Smokehouse Hot Spring County, 77000254
Arkansas

The following Core Documentation is missing from this entry:

X __Nomination Form (photocopies of SHPO form and
microfilmed copy)

____Photographs
____USGS Map




